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The buildings nominated on the Red Ives Ranger Station include all Nationmal
Register-eligible buildings on the Red Ives Administrative Site. The buildings
were built between 1935 and 1939 by the Civilian Conservation Corp (CCC). The
buildings are rustic style frame structures that have been kept in good

condition,

Five National Register eligible buildings are on the Red Ives site. These may
be described briefly as follows:

1.

2.

3.

ini iv 1di
Constructed in 1935 (remodeled in 1939 and again ca. 1960) concrete
foundation, wood frame building with 0il soaked random laid cedar
shake siding; a metal covered "T" shaped medium gable roof (i.e., two
intersecting gables forming a "I" in planview); dimensions 307x607;
brown with white trim; the 1939 remodeling consisted of adding a
30°x30° addition on to the original 30°x30° building. The addition
and the original both used the same plans and both were constructed
using CCC labor. The 1960 remodeling consisted framing in a freight
door opening and remodeling the interior storage area to an office.

Ranger’s House
Constructed in 1936; concrete foundation, wood frame building with oil
soaked random laid cedar shake siding; a cedar shake covered medium
gable roof; an attached one car garage with gable roof; an attached
shed roof front porch; & massive native stone fireplace; plaster and
wood paneling interior; dimensions 32°x557; brown with white trim.
The building is basically in original condition.

Constructed in 1936 (remodeled in ca. 1960); set into the hillside;
concrete foundation and rear wall; wood frame building with o0il soaked
random laid cedar shake siding; metal covered hip roof; a roof dormer
on the back side (which provides access from hillside into attic
storage space); dimensions 30°x897-2"; brown with white trim. The
1960 remodeling consisted of blocking five of the seven vehical bay
doors with framing and windows.
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4. Barn
Constructed in 1937; concrete foundation; wood frame building; oil
soaked random laid cedar shake siding; metal covered medium gable
roof; four horse stalls on interior with tack room and hay loft;
dimensions 18°x30°brown with white trim. The building is basically in
original condition.

5. Rover House
Constructed in 1937; native rock faced concrete foundation; wood frame
building” oil soaked random laid cedar shake siding; cedar shake
covered pyramidal roof; dimentions 127°x12”.The water power generator
has been removed from the interior; but the structure itself is in
nearly original condition.

The 1960 alterations to the office and the garage/warehouse/shop did not
radically change, obscure, or destroy the historic character-defining
materials, features, or finishes of the buildings. The basic roof and building
shape, size, materials, color, decoration, and window treatments were retained
and conform to the Yrustic style". In fact, the alterations carried out in
1960 to the garage/warehouse/shop followed plans drawn up in 1937 by Regional
Forest Office architects at the request of the Red Ives District. These plans
were not carried out until 1960 because other District and Forest projects were
considered of higher priority.

The five surviving structures represent all of the primary facilities
constructed by the CCC at the Red Ives Ranger Station. A small frame cook
house constructed in the late 1930s or early 1940s was removed in 1964. Other
facilities such as storage sheds, trailer pads and other minor imporvements
have been constructed and later removed over the years. The basic arrangement
of the historic facilities at the station is the same as they were when the CCC
completed work in 1939.

The nomination boundary was drawn to enclose the smallest area that would
include all of the historic buildings, associated landscaping, and all direct
approches and immediate roads accessing the structures. The boundary is also
easily identifiable on the ground.
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The Red Ives Ranger Station is architecturally and historically significant as
the site of a Depression Era Forest Service administrative office with examples
of service construction in 1935, 1936, 1937, and 1939. This site incorporates
a Forest Service Ranger Station which was the local administrative headquarters
between 1935 and 1984. The station is eligible to the National Register under
both Criterion A and Criterion C. Under Criterion A the buildings are
~associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the broad
patterns of our history. These events include the Federal response to the
Depression (Throop 1979, Cohen 1980) and the era of increased Federal concern
for conservation (Frome 1984, Steen 1976). Under criterion C the buildings
embody the distinctive characteristics of a type, period, and method of
construction. These characteristics have been identified as the "rustic style"
of architecture (Throop 1979, McDonald 1973, Sims n.d.)

The Red Ives Ranger District started out as the Pole Mountain Ranger District
in 1913. A history of the District was written by Edward Hanson in the 1930s.
He stated that
Since the Avery District in 1912 was considered too large, it was decided
to cut it up into smaller sections and in 1913 John H. Siders was put in
charge of the upper St. Joe country and he built the first administrative
station in the Pole Mountain District (Hanson n.d.)
This first cabin was abandoned as District Headquarters and the office was
moved to a tent camp on Pole Mountain. By 1920 permenent improvements were
needed and a site at Twin Lakes was chosen. This location proved to be
inconvenient and the station was moved again in 1924 to Elk Prairie.

In 1933 the Civilian Conservation Corps began work in the St. Joe National

Forest. One of the biggest changes they made was the construction of hundreds

of miles of roads. Crowell and Asleson (1980) state that
It probably should be mentioned here that a few basic trails had existed
prior to 1910: although many more were constantly being built by the Forest
Service, usually patrol cabins and ranger station were along these earlier
routes. Cabins were built a day’s walk out of Avery, another day’s walk to
the next one, and so on. Employees could count on a spot for their animals
and a roof over their heads a logical distance away. When the CCC built
roads, the old trails were no longer important. Suddenly neither were the
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cabins nor the ranger stations. The Elk Prairie Ranger Station was not on
a road, but an administrative site at Red Ives Creek was. Pole Mountain
Ranger District became Red Ives District (with a little more acreage thrown
in) and the Elk Prairie Ranger Station ceased to exist.

In 1935 the road built by the CCC up the St. Joe River reached Red Ives Creek.
This creek was named for a red haired prospector named Ives. Ives had
prospected on Red Ives Creek for a number of years just prior to 1900. In the
same year that the road reached Red Ives Creek the CCC set up a camp at the
mouth of the creek and began to construct the Ranger Station. The first
permanent structure constructed was an administrative building. In the
following year a garage and residence was constructed. The administration
building was subsequently remodeled to use it as an office/mess hall. An
addition was added to the administration building in 1939. 1In 1937 a barn and
a water power house were constructed. From 1935 to 1984 the station served as
Headquarters for the Red Ives District.

Red Ives Ranger Station was used on a seasonal basis. The site was occupied
each year as soon as roads were free of snow. During the summer season, Forest
Service personnel stationed at Red Ives maintained trails, served as fire
lookouts fought fire, supervised timber harvests, constructed roads, planted
trees, and otherwise managed the resources of the District. The winter season
was at first spent in Avery. Later the winter office was moved to St. Maries.

Prior to the formation of the CCC, the Forest Service activities in the Red
Ives area (as well as or much of the other National Forest lands) was largely
custodial in nature. Access was too difficult to develop real management
programs of the resources.

The long term benefits of the CCC work in the area resulted from their road and
trail construction, reforestation work, forest stand imporvement projects, fire
prevention and suppression, tree diseases and insect pest control, and facility
construction. The work of the CCC marks the change in the Federal land
management from a caretaker role to active management of the resources of the
area.

On another level the CCC had far reaching social concequences. The Corps was
one element of the Federal response to the Great Depression that started in
1929. This particular element was very successful in integrating an entire
generation into the American economic system. In addition, the success of the
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Corps has continued to affect our thinking about appropriate responses to
economic hard times down to the present day (Lacy 1976).

The Red Ives buildings represent a distinct period in the architectural history
of the Forest Service. In the early years, Forest Service buildings were
constructed without architectural plans by the Forest Service personnel that
was to use them. This "venacular" type of architecture persisted until the
late 1920s when the Regional Office in Missoula, Montana began to produce
standard architectural plans for various types of buildings. Slowly the
"academic" architecture found its way into Forest Service comstruction. A
pronounced shift to academic architecture came with the creation of the
Civilian Conservation Corps (CCC) in 1933. The Forest Service, from the start
of the program provided and supervised a large number of CCC projects. Many of
these projects involved construction of buildings for the Forest Service.

With the creation of the CCC there was a distinct change in the character of
the Forest Service facilities. There were four reasons for this pronounced
change.

(1) The cap on the amount that could be spent constructing a single Forest
Service building was raised when CCC or other economic emergency agencies
were involved.

(2) The available labor pool was sufficiently expanded to construct labor
intensive projects. Projects that involved such things as complicated
framing, natural rock walls, or decorative detail work would have been too
expensive to accomplish prior to the establishment of the CCC.

(3) Each CCC company had a group of local experienced men (L.E.M.s). These
men were often skilled craftmen such as carpenters, stone masons and others
with extensive building knowledge.

(4) The Regional Office architects designed buildings that would utilize
the available labor pool, skilled craftmen, and local materials.

These factors combined to give the facilties constructed between 1933 and 1942
a distinct style and character. The Region One Facilities Engineer, Clyde
Fickes, and his staff of architects designed or redesigned most of the Ranger
Stations and administrative sites in the Region during this period. Long term
planning was attempted on most Forests to aquire facilities that would meet
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Forest needs well beyond the 1930s. The academic architectural style that
evolved during the 1930s is now called the "rustic" style. This style has been
called by Gail Throop (1979: 31ff), a uniquely American style that

« + « evolved slowly, a natural outgrowth of (late) nineteenth century
romanticism about nature and the western frontier. As accessories of
nature, these structures employed the use of native materials to blend with
the environment and the use of early pioneer and regional building
techniques; architecture was closely integrated with landscape. . . .
Although each building in a compound was planned for a specific functiom, a
uniformity of style was achieved through similarity of character and
appearance. A basic roof shape was repeated thoughout a compound while

) monotony was avoided by variation in size, position or number of similar

: shapes. Regularity of exterior wall material and roof material produced a
harmonious texture, an attractive homogeneity. Decoration was, in fact,
quite subtle: frequently it consisted only of a particular end treatment of
the vertical boards on the gable ends, with or without battens, or im the
massing of multilight sash windows.

The rustic style was used by Region One architects in their design of the Red
Ives Ranger Station structures. The extensive use of random laid cedar shakes
in decorative exterior treatments, the native stone fireplace in the dwelling,
the native stone faced foundation in the power house, and the simple but
distictive window treatments on all the buildings are all hallmarks of the
rustic style. Some of the earlier venacular style shows in the construction of
the buildings by the Ranger District. The addition to the Office in 1939, the
choice of different roof styles, and the arrangment of the buildings are all
indications that the venacular influences did not die out completely with the
establishment of a Region One office of architecural design.

. Of the many facilities constructed by the CCC in northern Idaho, the Red Ives
buildings are particularly significant from several points of view. First, Red
Ives is the only site that was completely constructed by the CCC on the St. Joe
National Forest. Other sites were reconstructed from existing sites or only
partly constructed by the CCC. Second, the shingle covered exterior frame
walls are a rare variation of the rustic style in northern Idaho. Only one
other existing site used shingles on exterior walls (Priest River Experimental
Forest Station). Third, the power house is unique in comparison with all of
the other northern Idaho CCC buildings. Fourth, of the 65 CCC comstructed
buildings remaining on the Idaho Panhandle National Forests, the Red Ives
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buildings represent the best surviving group example of the rustic design (Sims
n.d.).

Lastly, the Red Ives Ranger Station holds immense value for public
interpretation. The structures are strategically located to serve the public
visiting the St. Joe Wild and Scenic River area and the Mallard-Larkins
proposed wilderness. Tentative plans for development of the site as a visitor
information center has created the opportunity to interpret the history of the
area and the station.

One building at the Red Ives Ranger Station meets the 50 year threshold for
National Register listing. The residence and garage/warehouse/shop turn 50
years old during the summer of 1986. The barn and power house are 49 years
old. However, all the buildings fall within the guidelines established for
eligible sites less than 50 years old because of their association with the CCC
and their rustic architecture (Sherfy and Luce 1979; McDonald 1983; Throop
1979).

In summary, the Red Ives Ranger Station is historically significant because it
is an example of the Federal response to the Depression, it resulted from a
major shift in Federal management of the area resources, and it has a
distictive architectural style, now called "rustic“.
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